=Y

nx Ea'.:‘.‘?secﬁon below to be filled out by Application # 0 6 5 OO } q 5 q&

whomaver perferming work, Must be owner
or licensed contractor, Address, company
name & phone must mateh information on
license.

Harnett County Central Permitting
PO Box 65 Lillington, NC 27546

910-883-7525 Fax 910-893-2793 www.harnett.org/permits

| Owners Name RFT BLU)

Application for. Flesldential Building and Trades Permit

eysS ' ' Date: /- /8}08’

Site Address: 49 LU#’ 1 am R?‘H’Un‘t’ C+ Phoge: 405 433-7'

Directions to job site from Lillin X ] J
riclae Farm Rd. ﬁ ont Onte 0,1/ Lams . Kiahtonto (arpkna

Oaks Cire  fiaht e Wilham Fettune CF,

subdivision: __CArglina (Odaks - lot: 1Y

Description of Proposed Work: Si nf’li-c fam 4 Dieilir, #Bedrooms:__"3

7 -
Heated Slt/ '/ Unheated SF 5’ ac Finished Rec Room? —_N®  Crawl Space Mla%‘
General Contractor Information

RFT 6uudm J33-4337 -

ding C tractor s Company Name Telephone - '
ﬁ Aoy 42206 J%wI N 28305 2 Y|
Address License #

IVl

Signature of Owner/gryf:tor/ icer(s) of Corporation

El?ctrlcal Permit Informgtlon
ﬁcnptlon of Work Electy CiL/ I Service Size: < Amps TPole: @/no

inleel Electyiced. Contractors SH37-54,90

Telephone

Elegtrisal Coptractor's Company Nam

P0. Aoy 1% 2y ’r‘Taﬁe M, NC 2834 SAOE5S -1

Address p License #
Doy L BT

ngn}tﬁ're of Officer(sf of Corporation

Mechanical/HVAC Permit Information
Descrlptlon of Work H U?"}C/

Jimmy Hal{ HVAC H24-89419)

Meﬁﬂamcal ontractor's Company Telephone

B0 16t thpe Mile, N 283k 14A53-H31-

License #

Must sign & fill out second page

--‘_'Mx/m:z_ a
Sylture of Qiff€er(s) of Corporation

J Plumbin Permlt Information
Description of Work p ulﬂbl ne lﬂ‘Sh” Q ‘ ;Dk} # Baths ;“4 5—'

E““";K? l’frzmn%@rd fﬂumb\ e, Co. _ h#@e—%ﬁ
um |ng ontrac OTS ompany Name elgphone
4obb EIK Rd | Hm Mills, NC 8 8342 05?%:?)
Address icense
= C Tu

ignature of Officer(s) of Corporation
Insulation Permit Information

Cumb&/bmd I%ulfmoh 353 Mey € & Q!O%EL/ -8

Insulation Contractor's Company Name & Address {-E:u,] l"hL 28A) A Telephone
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Application #

[ 2

Homeowners Applying to Build Their Own Home
Please answer the fallowing questions then see a Permit Technician to determine if you quality for parmit under Owners Examption.

Queshonnawe per G.S. 87-14 Reguiations as to Issue of Building Permits (Memo available upon request)

. Do you own the Iand on witich this buiiding wiil be constructed'? ___yes - _ no

2. Have you hired or intend to hire &g individual to superintend and manage construction of the

project? .. ... . .. .. . iNL. . o . = ¥es __no
3. Do you intend to dlrectly control & supervisg construction - yés o no
4. Do you intend to schedule, contract, or directly
done?

for all phases of construction work to be
___yes ___no

5. Do you intend to personally ocg
completion of construction an
presumption under law

the building for at least

D you understand that if you do n

you fraudulently secured the permit?
oo .. __Yes _ _no

consecutive months following
0 S0, it creates the -

I hereby certify that | have the authority to make necessary application, that the application is correct

and that the construction will conform to the regulations.in the Building, Electrical, Plumbing and
Mechanical codes, and the Harnett County Zoning Ordinance. | state the information. on the above
contractors is corfect as known to me and if any changes oceur including listed ‘contractors, site plan,
number of bedrcoms, building and trade plans, Environmental Health permit changes or proposed-use - - -
changes, | certify it is my responsibility to notify the Harnett County Central Permitting Department of

any and all changes.

Mo oty /0 - 7*09
Signature of OWtrﬁr/Oﬁicer(s) of Corporation Date

Affidavit for Worker’s Compensatlon N.C.G.S. 87-14
The under5|gned applicant being the:

_

General Contractor " Owner Cfficer/Agent of thé Contractor or Owner =~~~

Do hereby confirm under penalties of perjury that the person(s), firm(s) or corporatlon(s) performing the work
set forth in the permit;

f/Has three (3) or more employees and has obtained workers’ compensation insurance to cover them.

Has one (1} or more subcontractors(s) and has obtained workers' compensation insurance to cover
them. - ce

{~"Has one (1) or more subcontractors(s) who has their own policy of workers' compensation insirance
covering themselves.

Has nc more than two (2) employees and no subcontractors.

While working on the project for which this permit is sought it is understood that the Central Permitting
Department issuing the permit may require certificates of coverage of worker's compensation insurance prior
to issuance of the permit and at any time during the permitted work from any person, firm or corporation
carrying out the work. : . - . .

Company or Name: 8% 6{/{( ]dﬁ){&

Sign wﬁitlem%jé&(‘\g@ afC(&'fZLrul Date: {é’;//_(ﬁ
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Plan Box Number

Required Inspections for SFA/SFD

Sequence

20

10 :§
10-30
—

20

30-999
30-999
30-999
30-999
40

—
v

—

40

40

40

40

40

40

40

50

60

60

60

60

60

60

60

60

999

C Rawl

JobName IR T BuiLders
Date: _ 9~ jyp - ©9)

Appl. # &8508 195 %
Valuation_<} 154,698
Sq. Feet_ 23 &\

R* Bldg. Footing

R* Elec. Temp Service Pole
R* Building Foundation
Address Confirmation
Open Floor

R* Bldg. Slab Insp.

R* Elec. Under Slab
R*Plumb. Under Slab

Four Trade Rough In

Four Trade Rough In> 2500
Three Trade Rough In
Three Trade Rough In> 2500
Two Trade Rough In

Two Trade Rough In> 2500
One Trade Rough In

One Trade Rough In > 2500
R* Insulation

Four Trade Final

Four Trade Final > 2500
Three Trade Final

Three Trade Final > 2500
Two Trade Final

Two Trade Final > 2500
One Trade Final

One Trade Final > 2500
Envir. Operations Permit



